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Notification of a new major construction by your CoHatch project in Dublin
Adams, Ann <ann.adams@cbrealty.com>
Mon 10/9/2023 12:34 PM
To:matt@cohatch.com <matt@cohatch.com>
Ma ,
Good a ernoon. I wanted to reach out once more to see if you saw my last email below from October 3rd?  We are
ready to start an applica on with the city of Dublin for an upcoming project, and it was requested to no fy any
residen al parcels near the property of the project.  Please let me know if you have seen my email and have any
concerns?
All the best,

From: Adams, Ann <ann.adams@cbrealty.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:26 PM

To: ma @cohatch.com <ma @cohatch.com>

Subject: No fica on of a new major construc on by your CoHatch project in Dublin

Matt,
Hello.  Good afternoon.  I spoke with Rati Singh the planner for the city of Dublin.  My client has a property at 16/22
N High St that he is looking to construct two family dwellings over an office space.  We are planning to be meeting
in November and are preparing for that informal meeting now.  One of the items was to notify the residential
neighbors about our plans.  I saw Sarah Holt is working with you on your amazing project coming to the area, and
that you are renovating the residential houses that are right behind my client's parcel.  We did have an informal
architectural meeting with Sarah along with a couple other board members last month to prepare us for the actual
informal meeting with the board.  Rati mentioned I could email you to notify you of my clients plans.  I am helping
with the project as well, so if you have any questions, please let me know.  Right now, we are trying to compliment
your exterior options with our project.  This is going to be great to be working together in almost the same timeline
to beautify the area and keep with the same historical charm.  If you want to know more please let me know. 
All the best,   
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